CRW.510.073.4508

From: Steven Blackburn

Sent: Thu, 20 May 2021 14:46:19 +1000

To: Helen Coonan;Guy Foster;Andrew Maher;Peter Haig

Cc: Nick Weeks;Sonja Bauer;Jane Halton;Toni Korsanos;Nigel Morrison;Bruce
Carter

Subject: REDACTED - PRIVILEGE

Absolutely, Helen.

From: Helen Coonan
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 2:45:24 PM
To: Steven Blackburn

Guy Foster

Peter Haig

Cc: Nick Weeks Sonja Bauer

Toni Korsanos
Bruce Carter

Jane Halton

Subject: [EIEE RIS

Thanks Steve
One thing just to allude to, to be consistent with ILGA

In NSW , Crown will work with regulators / State government authorities towards cashless
gaming alternatives.

Our ASX release clarifies

Many thanks
H

Kind Regards, Helen

On 20 May 2021 at 2:09:00 pm AEST. Steven Blackburn
*\vmlc:

Hi Helen,

In support of what Guy, Andrew and Pete will pull together, attached is the paper (and
appendices) that I intend to present to the Board on Monday (24 May). It contains a
number of recommendations for your consideration. This would be in addition to what the
team is working on providing regarding the submissions. Any questions at all, please don’t
hesitate to ask.

Kind regards,

Steve



CRW.510.073.4509

STEVEN BLACKBURN

- CTOWIITCSOTTS. COTILL &

w4 Please consider our environment before printing this email

From: Helen Coonan [

Sent: Thursday_20

(¢c: Steven Blackbuym

Jane Halton
Nigel Morrison
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